

Emilio Jose Landazuri Andrade

+1 (647) 901-3420 | studio23.emiliolandazuri@outlook.com | Toronto, ON

Summary

Ecuadorian Filmmaker with four years of experience in the Canadian Film Industry, over 20 Short Film Roles during my development years of college, and over 100 hours of work on set. I took those chances to diversify my skills and industry knowledge, as I have been part of several departments, including camera, lighting, electric & writing. I am expanding my work as a writer and director, with 20 Short film scripts Finalized and 10 Shorts directed as a student; I completed a full Pitch Deck and Proof of Concept Trailer for several seasons of TV. I graduated with honors and expect to translate that into a long and active career.

Experience

TORONTO INTERNATIONAL FILM FESTIVAL | Toronto, ON

Front of House Assistant Manager | 08/2024 - Present

-Help in the logistics and crowd control for the Scotia Bank Theater Venue During TIFF, which gathers a total of over 400.000 Attendees

Greek International Film Festival Tour of Canada | Toronto, ON

General Laborer | 07/2024 - 08/2024

-Create a unique intro for the pre-festival TV special, broadcast all over Canada.

-Help on the stage step up for the TV Special and Award Ceremony, which will be broadcast live on TV

Freelance Film Production | Toronto, ON

Assistant Camera | 01/2022 - 08/2024

-Operated cameras for 5+ independent projects, capturing high-quality footage under the direction of the cinematographer, with a time efficiency of 20% faster than the other departments

-I have demonstrated proficiency in various camera equipment, including manufacturers' systems such as ARRI, Black Magic, Sony, and RED, making me capable of operating over 50% of all camera Systems.

-Contributed to post-production editing, ensuring the final product aligned with the directorial vision; 10% of my suggestions went to be part of the projects

Freelance Film Production | Toronto, ON

Lighting Technician | 06/2021 - 08/2024

-Collaborated on 10+ short films, enhancing visual storytelling through effective lighting techniques, culminating in 60% of them taking part in the School's Festivals

-Managed lighting setups under tight deadlines, contributing to the timely completion of projects with 100% effectiveness on the field.

-Adapted to varying project requirements, demonstrating flexibility and problem-solving skills, making me 200% more efficient in my work

Illuminarium Experiences | Toronto, ON

Sales Associate | 05/2024 - 07/2024

- Performed a full audit of inventory and sales reports, ensuring accuracy

-Established personal connections with customers, exceeding customer service expectations

-Accurately tracked customer orders, identified and resolved any issues during order fulfillment

Most Amazing Studios | Toronto, ON

Video Editor | 02/2023 - 03/2024

-Responsible for Cutting, enhancing, adding VFX, and Sound Correcting 10-minute videos, Finishing three videos per day, 50% more videos than my counterparts.

-Creating an efficient workflow, adopted by more than 20% of other editors

Results Hospitality | Toronto, ON

Data Collection | 03/2022 - 02/2023

-Go to several establishments all over the city, gather all the data on units of liquor sold, and register them on the system. We are reducing over 20% of lost products and providing 60% more data used in the supply and demand of each business.

-Participate in some of the largest music festivals in Toronto, keeping a precise count of Stock and Sales of Products for alcohol vendors and reducing 30% of "lost" goods.

-Interact and consult with different establishment owners all over Toronto, creating personal relationships, allowing company growth and a stable consumer base of 20-30% of all Toronto alcohol establishments

DIGITAL ATTRACTIONS | Toronto, ON

Photographer/Sales Associate | 10/2021 - 02/2022

-Take photos of over 500 daily guests that come through the CN Tower with an average sale of 2%, which is 0.3% better than the average

-Closing, cleaning, and storing all the tools of the booth as well as counting the cash register every night, I was the only non-member of management to help in this endeavor

Skills

Sound operations, Cable Management, Live Events, Project Management, Time management, Communication skills, Computer literacy, Leadership, English, Microsoft word, Bilingual, Microsoft excel, Spanish, English, Italian, ARRI Systems, Electrical Experience, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere, Adobe Lightroom, Pro Tools, Color Theory, Team Leader, Team Management, Teamwork, Typing, Camera Operator, Hardware, Public Speaking Skills, Negotiation

Education

Yorkville University | Toronto, ON

Filmmaking | 06/2024

Bachelor Degree: Creative Arts

Graduated with Honors in 2024 GPA - 3.5

Write, Develop, and Produce a TV Show Pitch + Pilot

Served as a Member of the newly created Student Council for the 2022 to 2023 academic year

Toronto Film School | Toronto, ON

Film Production | 06/2022

University Diploma: Film Production

Graduated with Honors in 2022 GPA - 3.8

Wrote and Filmed over 10 Short Video Stories

Additional Courses for Cinematography and Lighting

Languages

English, Spanish

Certificates

First Aid Certification, CPR Certification, Word, Excel and Powepoint Certification

Awards

Special Olimpics Voluntear, 2nd Place Public Speaking National Competition, 2nd Place National Junior Achivement Competition, 10 Times Local Comunity Tennis Champion

